Johane Cange, R.N., B.S.N.,

Heartland, TX 75123 • 954-471-3687 • joycejahone83@hotmail.com

Registered Nurse ACLS | CPR | BLS | AED

Devoted and diligent BSN graduate from Keiser University who has a strong commitment to providing the best possible patient care. Meticulous, organized professional who efficiently handles workloads to complete tasks accurately and on schedule. Healthcare professional with ambition, a strong academic background, and practical experience. Fluent in Spanish, French, and Creole, this skilled communicator easily establishes a sense of confidence and trust when speaking with patients, families, doctors, and peers from various backgrounds.

Value Added Areas of Expertise

- Confidentiality Assurance
- Diagnosis/Treatment/Care
- Monitoring Vital Signs
- IV Maintenance
- Direct Patient Care
- Admissions/Discharges
- Surgical Protocol/Pre/Post Op
- Charting/Patient Documentation
- Medical Documentation
- Problem Solving
- HIPPA/Regulatory Standards
- Patient/Family Communication

Education

Bachelor of Science, Nursing (4.0 GPA) • Keiser University, Fort Lauderdale, FL • December 2018

Work Experience

MedSurge Tele Registered Nurse, ARH Hazard, Apalachien Regional HealthCare, Hazard Kentucky

- Assess patient condition, administer medications
- Change dressings, monitor vital signs
- Performs musculoskeletal health exams
- Assist with application of casting and traction
- Application and education of CPM
- Maintaining personal hygiene, moving in bed, standing and walking
- Monitoring for post operative complication such as compartment syndrome
- Provide Education about the incisional care

MedSurge Tele Registered Nurse, University of Washington, Urgent Care, Seattle Washington State Federal Staffing Resources (FSR)

02/2022 - 03/2022

- Administer N95 fit testing to employees from site to site
- Provide patients with support and education
- Equipment operation (TSI Portacount)
- Maintaining personal hygiene, standing, and walking

MedSurge Tele Registered Nurse, Sturdy Memorial Hospital Boston MA Ava Healthcare

01/2022 - 02/2022

- Assess patient condition, administer medications
- Change dressings, monitor vital signs
- Provide patients with support and education
- Equipment operation (such as IVs, feeding tubes, catheters, and oxygen tanks)
- Maintaining personal hygiene, moving in bed, standing and walking

Educated patients and their families on disease processes

MedSurge Tele Registered Nurse, <u>UT Southwestern Tyler Texas</u> Maxim Healthcare Agency

09/2021 - 12/2021

- Assess patient condition, administer medications
- Change dressings, monitor vital signs
- Provide patients with support and education
- Equipment operation (such as IVs, feeding tubes, catheters, and oxygen tanks)
- Maintaining personal hygiene, moving in bed, standing and walking
- Educated patients and their families on disease processes

PCU/TRANSPLANT, Methodist Dallas Medical Center

04/2021 - 09/2021

- Assess patient condition, administer medications
- Change dressings, monitor vital signs
- Offer patients support and education
- Operate equipment (such as IVs, feeding tubes, catheters, and oxygen tanks)
- Maintaining personal hygiene, moving in bed, standing, and walking
- Educating patients and their families

MedSurge Registered Nurse, Medical City Fort Worth Maxim Healthcare Agency

01/2021 -04/2021

- Assess patient condition, administer medications
- Change dressings, monitor vital signs
- Provide patients with support and education
- Equipment operation (such as IVs, feeding tubes, catheters, and oxygen tanks)
- Maintaining personal hygiene, moving in bed, standing and walking
- Educated patients and their families on disease processes

Medsurge Registered Nurse, Kindred Behavioral Healthcare 08/2019 to 01/2021

- Performing head to toe assessment and medication administration
- Treating mental health issues through prioritizing patient dignity
- Working tirelessly to bring innovation and compassion to the treatment of mental illnesses
- Working towards changing the stigma of these diseases and changing the way patients,

families and society think about the present and future of mental healthcare.

Registered Nurse, Epic Health Services/Aveanna, Addison, TX

02/2019 to 08/2019

- Administer head to toe assessments and administer medications
- Perform tracheostomy care, change, patient suctioning and educate patients on how to use the ventilator
 - Identify and speedily respond to ventilator alarm

- Provide excellent care for G-tube patient such as feeding, change and replacement
- Successfully establish and maintain positive interactions with residents, family members, doctors and peers
 - Accurately ensure that patients records are kept updated and well documented at all times
 - Collaborate with physicians to create a plan of care for each patient
 - Track and maintain medical supply inventory along with other staff members
 - Counsel patients and family members before, during and after treatment

Clinical Experience

900 hours (August 2017-2018)

Med Surg/Tele & Pediatrics | Broward Health Medical Center Med Surg, ER & Wound Care | Broward Health Imperial Point L&D/Maternity | Broward Health Coral Springs Med Surg, Maternity, Peds, ER & ICU | Plantation General Hospital

Med Surg, ER, ICU, CVICU | Northwest Medical Center/ Plantation General Hospital

- Assessed conditions on patients and evaluated diagnostic tests as needed; documented data related to patients care; Administered medications as ordered by the physician.
- Thorough head to toe examination and assistance with bedside procedures like the insertion of an NG tube and a Foley catheter. NG tubes, chest tubes, IV starts, central lines, ETT tube care, and triage.
- Applied critical thinking techniques to the nursing process: assessed patient needs, made wise decisions, carried out the necessary interventions, foresaw potential problems, and assessed patient outcomes. Patients and families were informed about their needs, conditions, and treatment options.
- Gave care to people of all ages and conditions, including newborns, kids, pregnant women, and the elderly. Admission and discharge of patients were planned and carried out.
- Performed head-to-toe examinations; updated data on vital signs and blood sugar readings

References

Elisabeth Roberts, RN, BSN,	colleague	956 5611429
Aabia Korikpo RN, BSN,	supervisor	817 4481738
Aslande Mercy RN, BNS	colleague	561 2019557